



HARRIS CORPORATION

RF Communications Division
1680 University Avenue
Rochester, NY USA 14610
Phone 1-585-244-5830
Fax 1-585-241-8112

www.harris.com

October 25, 2005

FCC

Exhibit: FAA Interference Query and Coordination Information

Dear Sir/Madam,

After speaking with Don Bristol of the FAA Frequency management office in Jamaica, NY (phone number 718-977-6611), the following addendum to the experimental license application File # 0191-EX-PL-2005 is required:

If harmful interference is being caused by use of a frequency by Harris RFCD personnel, Harris RFCD personnel will cease operation on that frequency and take immediate corrective action to eliminate harmful interference. To this end, a "Stop Buzzer" number and point of contact has been designated in order to allow Harris RFCD to be notified of harmful interference. This point of contact is Alexander MacMillen, and the phone number is (585)241-8299.

Sincerely,

Jamison J. Waldron
Field Engineer
(585)241-8275
(585)770-0135